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Question: Has Legionella testing been completed? 
 
Answer: This project has nothing to do with testing for legionella. The Salisbury VAMC is 
currently implementing the VA’s directive which is covering this part of legionella Management. 
 
QUESTION: Have efforts been made to address any contamination?  
 
Answer: The Salisbury VAMC Water Management committee covers reactions to any Legionella 
results.  
 
 
Question: The pre-solicitation referenced above is titled “Legionella Management Program” 
however the scope of work is the demolition and replacement of piping, valves, etc. Why? 
 
Answer: The project received its name due to funding issues. 
 
Question: The drawing numbers on the drawings that were issued with the solicitation do not 
match the drawing numbers listed in Specification Section 00 01 15 nor do they match the list of 
drawing numbers noted on Contract Drawing #G-000.  Please clarify. 
 
Answer: Salisbury VAMC has been experiencing computer system issues that caused our Auto 
Cad to crash with errors and it did not recover all the corrections made to the drawings. When 
the drawings were converted to PDF we thought all the corrected drawings were included in the 
set placed in the solicitation. The corrected drawings are included in this amendment. 
 
Question: Please provide a drawing scale for the Building 14 East drawings. 
 
Answer: The scale is ¼” =1’ 
 
Question: Is there any know hazards in the Building 2 crawl spaces such that the area would be 
deemed a confined space and if so what kind of assistance would there be from the facility? 

 
Answer: The space has been abated for asbestos.  The space is not considered a confined space 
as it is. If something is added hazardous to the space it could fall into the confined space 
category. The contractor is to comply with materials and VOC requirements. 
 
Question: Will copper pro press valves and fittings be acceptable in lieu of three piece ball 
valves? 
 
Answer:  No the pro press will not work with the current Brass piping. 
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Question: What is the existing hot water temperature in Building 2?  
 
Answer: 120° F 
 
Question: What temperature would the hot water tanks in Building 14 East be set at? 
 
Answer:  130° F 
 
Question: Does the gooseneck get replaced on faucets with foot pedal operators? 
 
Answer:  No the goose neck is to be reused.  
 
Question: How many new Mown 8400 faucets need to be installed? 
 
Answer:  See drawings P-201, P-202, P-203, P-204, P-205, and P-206 
 
 

 


